
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION 
P. O. BOX 2 0 8 8 

SANTA F E , NEW MEXICO 87501 

February 13, 1978 

Walsh Engineering 6 Production Corp. 
P. 0. Box 254 
Farmington, Nsw Mexico 87491 

Administrative Order NSL-920 

Gentlement 

Reference i s made to your application on behalf of 
R & G Drilling Goispany for approval of a non-standard location 
for their Schlosser Well Mo. 66 to be located 560 feet froa 
the Morth line and 330 feet from the Wast line of Section 27, 
Township 28 North, Rang® 11 West, HMPM, Kutz-Fruitland Pool, 
San Juan County, Hew Mexico. 

By authority granted me under the provisions of Rule 
104 F of the Commission Rules and Regulations, the above-
described unorthodox location i s hereby approved. 

Very truly yours. 

JOB D. RAMEY 
Secretary-Director 

JDR/RLS/jr 

cc: U.S.G.S. - Farraington 
Oi l & Gas Engineering Coraraittee - Hobbs 
OCC - Aztec 


